ECONOWUIC PROGLESS

In the fall of the year 1882, Joan P. Millet and
Willism McKay sterted a logging camp on tae ground upon
wihich now :tands tne smell, but import nt, town of Burlingt n.
The Millet and McCay logging camp was one of Lhe most ex-
tensive logging compenis: in the Puget Sound besim. This
company acqguired fourteen hundred :cres of land, on vhich
tney logged until 1887, filiing orders for tme Tacoma Mill
Company. They got out the first larg. ord.r given in this
country for cedar timber, This order consistd of six hundred
thousand Teet of logs at five dollars and & half per
thousand. Millet ¢nd McKay built the ploneer logging rail-
way in Paagit County at their Burlington camp in August,
1888, This company introiuced the use of donkey engined in
handling logs in Skagit County and inaugurated the towing
system upon the Skagit River., The MAlki," witu McCall as
captain, was the first steam:r to tow ra "ts und:r taeir
orders,

Little was done in the way of settlement of the land dur-
ing the period wien timber and logging were the chief
industries. It was not until tane closing days of the yesr
1890 that Mr. McKay plotted tae town site, recording his

pbot on New Year's Day, 1¢91,
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In the winter of 1859-1, the first saw mill was crected
by T. Le Fox. In 1891 Dale znd Company menufactursc the first
shingles, using & threshing maciine engine for power, At
about this time the first business bﬁilding, which was @
saloon opsrated by Burton :nc Son, was e:tablished on tas
southeast corner of Ancortes an’ Pairnsven Avenue, This
building burned down on Christmen nignt, 1896, In the same
year, 1881, the first post-office at Burlington wsg establish-
eu with T. G, Wilson as postmaster,

If we could turn back a fe Dpages in history to the yaar
1891 and walk down tne streets of Burlington, we wuld find
& numb.r of nev building., some comlleted and some Just belng
built, One of the most notsble bulldings, not quite com-
yleted, 1s & lirge two-stery building on Orange Etrect. The
lover floor in thls building is to be us d for a school roop,
and tae upper floor or a hall, This building is now f:nding
on Feirnsven Avenue, and is bettor known to us as Macca. ee's
Hg11, The Sedro Mercantile “ompany has just established ite
celf in the two-story building formerly occupied by Joe Woods
and Companys The proprietors are the Poulson brothers. The
Rowley Hous', whlch 1s & fine two-stor;, building, is loc: ted
on Pairhaven Avenue with A. Rowley proprietor. On the sawne
avenue Mr, Rowley 1s just complcting anothor two;story build-

ng whi 1 y e u r a billisrd hall and hif nti b
ingss‘ ] o rﬁn =€r?c£i on & e& erance basis %ae gr

ton House on Anacortes Avenue is & two-story bullding with
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W. A. Gould, manszger, Opposite tie Burlingin House is
Shaughne cy's FRestaurant with Tnomas Shaughnessy prop-
rietor. Next is the Plonecer Store, propreitor T. G. Wil-
son, which esrries a l:rge stock of general merchandise.
F. W. Weldeman nas 2 nardware stor: on Orenge street, just
west of Anscortes Avenue., The first meszt market wa: bullt
inl891 and op rated by John ¥ecneke ancBrota:r,

The railroad has played an import:znt part in the rapid
development of the town of Burlington. In the summer of 1820,
tnefirst railrcad trein peassed throug: Burlington over the
Seattle andNothern railway. The Great Northern vas just
& mere sascx which vwee 2rected the following year at the
Orange Avenue crossing. A few yoers lutzr, the depot wviaich
had stood at Bellville, t o mile: norta of Burl ngton,
and on th: line of tne Grest Northern, wa: moved to Burlingtm.
This buildingvas lat,-x: burned &4 tue present depot wa.
ereted, The first depot of e Seattle and Northern was
erscted in 1880 and stood &t the crossing of Anacortes
Avenue,

By the year 1904, Bur . ington could bosst 1ts shingle
mills, waich weredap:ble of turning out 220,000 shingles per
diem, Tne O, L. Bridgeman mil]l was established in 1901 and

had a daily cepsecity of 60,000 shingl:s. The Burlington,
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Electric Company's mill was estsblished in 1894 by local
people and sad & eapaclity of 60,000 shingler daily. In
coammection witn this last lent, of waica I, J. Howe was

the manager, tner: was operating an electric plant vhich
cost $10,000 and wnicn furnisned publie and rivate lighting,

Burlingt.n had &n opere house with & seating capscity
of several nundred. This opere nouse w s located in the
building where the doctors! offices are now.

The Bkagit State Bank wu: opened in May, 1305, The
Burlingta Journal was establisusd in 1699 by d. L. Bownor
and Son but in the yesr 1905 it passed into the Lands o
Thomas Howe,

A 1ist of tae leading establishments of Burlington up
until ab ut te year 1206 would include te following: hotels:
In Nortnern witn C. 4. Harpst as proprietor: Tae iraveler's
dowe,built 1n 19023 with Orson Pcuse as proprietor, and tie Ludin
House, operated by Albert Ludin; lodgin houses : Mrs,. Madge
Worfiéld and Thomas Sheaughnesty: gemeral sbores: J, F, Sailawsy
esteblished in 1200, P. W, Veideman, establisned in 1531 and
novw @aling in aaints, olls, and hous: furnihing,in addition
to the original hurdwere busicess, end J. H. Knutzen eand Son,
wao succeeded to the businsss of E. K., Bermerd in September,
1801, confectionary stores® Harry Knutzen, Otto Engbaum,
Chawberlain and Cumpsny, anclirs, Ade Rusk, ment warket. s:

Burton and Knutaen and Ebeling Brotacrs; barb r shops: E, K.
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Simpson and J, O, Forst; tailor: A, Lindbergh; drug store:
A+ E, llenry, established in June, 1903; physician: Dr, Fred
Se Schacht; attorney-at-law: Ceorge D, Creene: dry roods:

We Fo Schacht: millinery: Vrs, John Doughtys bleyele shop: E,
Reno with E, A, Tucher as manager; racket store: J. D,

Koch; Flackamith: J, W, Clark; contractor and lumber dealer:
Re He Vopkinsgs and there were also three saloons,

Since the time when the first business houses were estabe
lished, changes have been wade in the character and importe
ance of the thoroughfares of PFurlington., At one time Orange
Street seemed destined to be the leading 'usiness street of
Burlington, but it had to glve way to Anacortes Avenue, which
in turn saw the gfoatest business actually tran ferred to
Fairhaven avenues At the close of the year 1891, there were
probably ot over three hudred people in Burlington, but
later, settlers arrived in the surrounding country, transe
portation facilities opened up, and people knew that Burlington
had come to stays Thus "the history of Burlington has been
one of steandy and conservetive advencemen',"

A 11st of the leadins establishments of Burlington today
num’ers about seventy-six buSiness concerns and includes a
approximately tre following; eight grocery stores, two meat
markets, a bakery, two electric stores, five clothing stores
(one just eing bullt), three beauty parlors, two telephone
offlces, four liotels, nine parages, a sho repare shop, a

paint shop, *wo déntlsts' offices, two doctor's offices, a
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cannery, a Darigold plant, six restaurants, four barber
shops, two lumber cOmp.niea, a herdware store, a hospital,
a newspaper, two plumbing shops (one just belng started),
three real-estate of "ices, prespects of a shingle mill, and
no saloons,

Burlington has grown fro- one shingle mill into e
booming third class town, "ine new businesses have heen starte
ed in the last twelve months and only one has closed, The
n'mber of husiness concerns has incressed ahout eleven per
cent since lo t vear, and about fifty-eipght per cent were operate
ing under the same proprietors ten years aro as they are today,

The ploneers had to go through many hards'ips In order to
start the town of Burlington and we should all appreclate thelr

virtues and sacrifices.
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BUSIRECS SURVEY

There a;o more businesses in Burlington than most people
realize, Investigation show that there are 76 in town, This
ie an inecrease of 11 per cent over the number here a year ago,
Jan, 1, 1036, when there were but 68, #ine entirely new business=
es have entered the town in the last twelve ronths, while only
cne of the old cnes closed out, This would indicate that Bure
lington 1s enjoyinz the same return of prosperity that 1s reneral
throughout the country, Fl e years ago 40, or ¢4 per cent, and
ten years ago 44, or 58 per cent, of the present 76 business units
were here open under the same propreitors, This does not mean
that threre were but 40, or 44 businessess in here at that time}
there were more, but this indicates permanency of the 64 and &0 per
eent, respectively, of the present concerns,

There are 349 people e-ployed by the ahove concerns (t)1s
includes owners 1f tley work in their concern). Two hundred
fifty-el ht, or 74 per cent, are men; 65, or 12 per cent, are
women; and 26 or 8 percent, have regular part time work in the
Burlington stores and shopa. The number of those erployed full
time 1s 323, Seventy nine per cent, or 258, are men and 21 per
cent, or 65, of the regularly employed are women,

Last year there were but 318, including part time workers,
employed in Burlington stores, which means and increase of ©
per cent in employment in the last yesr, There were 8268 men
employed & yesr ago as compered with the 258 now working, There

are fewer women working now (€5) than a year aro when 70 were
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employed, whieh prcbably indicates that with the improving
times the wormen are leaving employment for the home.
There were 20 part time e ployees a year ago as compared
with 26 today, which 19 an additional indication of ine
creaging business,

Three hundred twentyefive (some of this group work
out of the city) who were know to be erployed now and
& year aro were ‘intervicwed, Of this 325, 217 were eme
plofod in the same job a year ago. On hundred eight
were in different positions, This means that the labor
turnover for Burlington workers wes 33 per cent, This
certainly 1s an additional proof of prosperous times in
this loeality, A small labor turnover !s an indicatlion

of quiet times In the business world,
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